

# Ania Nalbandian

Encino, CA 91316  
[ania15@yahoo.com](mailto:ania15@yahoo.com)  
+1 818 434 5567

Motivated and a hardworking team player with 8 years of experience as an LVN.  
Seeking a position in the healthcare field where I will be able to use the skills that I have acquired through my education and experience as a registered nurse.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **Circulating Nurse**

Lotus Spine and Pain surgery center - Encino, CA  
January 2022 to Present

Monitoring patients per/post op. Assisting surgeon intraop.

### **Aesthetic Laser Registered Nurse**

Prolase Laser Clinic - Sherman Oaks, CA  
January 2021 to Present

Performing laser hair removal. Assessing patients' response to treatments and educating on before/after care. Charting on patients.

### **Registered Nurse**

Sameday Health - Studio City, CA  
January 2021 to December 2021

Performing routine nasal swabs, documenting all results in timely manner, verifying and maintaining patient records, giving IM injections and documenting, taking patients vital signs and monitoring them.

### **LVN**

Instant Care Hospice - North Hollywood, CA  
January 2018 to December 2019

· Visiting and office LVN (visited patients on weekly bases, did environmental checks, checked patient's vital signs, medication administration such as IM and subcutaneous injections, head to toe assessment, foley catheter administration, wound care, answering phone calls in the office, charting, chart auditing)

### **Lvn**

Top Choice Hospice - Glendale, CA  
January 2017 to December 2018

· Visiting and office LVN (visited patients on weekly bases, did environmental checks, checked patient's vital signs, medication administration such as IM and subcutaneous injections, head to toe assessment, foley catheter administration, wound care, answering phone calls in the office, charting, chart auditing)

### **LVN**

Care first Hospice - Burbank, CA

January 2014 to December 2017

· Visiting and office LVN (visited patients on weekly bases, did environmental checks, checked patient's vital signs, medication administration such as IM and subcutaneous injections, head to toe assessment, foley catheter administration, wound care, answering phone calls in the office, charting, chart auditing)

### **LVN**

Hillcrest Hospice - Burbank, CA

January 2012 to December 2016

· Visiting and office LVN (visited patients on weekly bases, did environmental checks, checked patient's vital signs, medication administration such as IM and subcutaneous injections, head to toe assessment, foley catheter administration, wound care, answering phone calls in the office, charting, chart auditing)

### **Nursing student**

Mission Community Hospital - Panorama City, CA

- Psychiatric unit

### **Nursing student**

St. John's Regional Medical Center - Oxnard, CA

- Telemetry unit

### **Acute Psychiatric Wards**

Aurora Las Encinas - Pasadena, CA

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

West Coast University - North Hollywood, CA

August 2018 to June 2021

### **Diploma in Nursing**

West College - Glendale, CA

May 2009 to May 2011

## Skills

---

- BLS/CPR, and Fire Safety Certification Services
- Licensed Vocational Nurse
- Fluent in English, Armenian, and Farsi
- Talented, sharp, and a fast learner
- Comfortable working under pressure
- Nursing knowledge, critical thinking, and problem-solving skills.
- Esthetic Laser Treatment
- Hospice Care
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LVN**

**BLS Certification**

**RN**

**CPR Certification**

**LPN**

**Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**